

From: "Riba, Kara" <KRiba@USChamber.com>
To: 'Leila Getto' <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE:
Date: Tue, 11 Dec 2018 18:23:57 +0000
Importance: Normal

Great, see you shortly!

From: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 1:23 PM
To: Riba, Kara <KRiba@USChamber.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE:

Thanks! We're on our way

Leila Getto
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of the Interior
Direct 202-208-5359
Cell 202-706-9435

On Dec 11, 2018, at 12:35 PM, Riba, Kara <KRiba@uschamber.com> wrote:

Hey Leila,

That works for Tom and me! Lee Anderson is not being used. The hold room will be 3M/RJR.

Tom and I will meet the security team in the lobby soon.

Thanks!

Kara

From: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 12:11 PM
To: Riba, Kara <KRiba@USChamber.com>
Subject:

Hi Kara!

Any chance our security team can stop by around 1:30pm today if it works for you and Tom Sittner? Is Lee Anderson being used during that time? And can you please tell me which room we can use as a hold room?

Thank you!
Leila

*Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance*

#1364253.1

Direct 202 208 5359; Main: 202-208-7551
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

#1364253.2